

## Southern California Swimming Metro Committee April 9th, 2019 La Mirada, CA

Present: Jon Moore Chair/LKWD, Mike Jafari MAX, Mike Cody Secretary/ Treasurer/TRID, Sergio Cervantes Age Group Rep CERR, Don Garman Coach Rep RMDA, Kevin Larsen COMM, Eddie Kim MSAC, Michael Schicora BAC Program Senior Chair, Colin Geer MSAC, Mark Johnson CERR Vice Chair, Federico Rickett Program Junior Chair, Mike McMinn Official Chair, Sheri Stoddard, Sr Chair PASA, George Young SGSG, Alejandra Mendoza, LACT. Joan Choi Athlete Rep PASA

Not Present:, Joy Lin Vice Chair DARE, Oliver Pena Diversity Chair, Call to Order: 8:00 PM

Agenda	Item	Discussion	Action
Mike Cody Secretary	Approval of March 12th, 2019 Minutes		M/S/C
Jon Moore Chair	Present/Report attached	REMINDERS Correct Meet Fees are published in the SCS swim guide Please submit your Rep Reports prior to the meeting to help expedite committee meetings SCS planning meeting at <u>La Mirada</u> 12 Noon On Saturday April 13th encourage Metro Reps to attend.	
Joy Lim Vice Chair	Not Present/ No Report		
Mike Cody Secretary/ Treasurer	Present/Report attached	Report attached	
Don Garman Coaches Rep	Present	SCS planning meeting at La Mirada 12 Noon On Saturday April 13th	
Sheri Stoddard Senior Rep	Not Present / No Report	Meeting on Saturday. Sr swim meets 2 year process- safe sport- discussion about locker room safety Marshall can not monitor locker room	
Sergio Cervantes Age Group Rep	Present/Report attached	JOs age group reps can't vote for STES age group meet SCS age group reps have a meeting Wednesday.	
Mike McMinn Officials Rep	Present	Maximum # of officials is being looked at Minimum # no maximum	
Oliver Pena Diversity Chair	Not Present/Report carried by George	Issues with last weekend meet, Parent with Diabetes Athlete hit head took by father to Doctor before information could be collected by admin officials Duplicate registration issues posted today.	



Michael Schicora	Present	presented calendar for 2020	
Program Senior		Asked for Clarification on awards	
		Awards are 1st-8th place reason for reimbursement Will send Bid packets for June Meeting	
Federico Rickerts	Present/ No report	will send Bid packets for June Meeting	
Program Junior	Tresent/ No report		
Mark Johnson	Present/Report attached	Sad news with the passing of Chip Lantz. Great guy. Started at Brea	
Open Water Rep		Glenbrook, started AAA, and ran the Learn to Swim program at FAST for years.	
Joan Choi Athlete Rep	Present/ No Report		
Ceallach Gibbons	Not Present/ No Report		
Safe Sport Rep			
Colin Geer	Present/ No Report		
Open Water Athlete Rep			
Old Business			
New Business		SCS Operations Risk Management George Young will Co-Chair with	
Announcements		Stacy Smith	
		SCS- will be a 14 member committee of Officials, coaches and athletes	
		Motion: Bellflower. Due to conflict Bellflower requested to move one week later	M/S/C
Adjournment	9:20 PM	Meeting Adjourned - Next Meeting June 3rd At Rowland Heights, CA 8:00 PM	M/S/C

## Jon Moore - Metro Chair

Metro Committee still needs to have a Program meeting. Supposed to be end of March, but perhaps should be scheduled for later April (29/30). SCS will have an LSC Age Group/Senior planning meeting on Saturday, April 13 @ La Mirada Splash from 12:00 Noon - 2:00 PM. I would highly recommend Age Group Rep Sergio Cervantes, Senior Rep Sheri Stoddard, Coaches Rep Don Garman, Program Jr Federico Ricketts, and Program Sr Mike Schicora attend this meeting. SCS meeting is April 17, and I'm sure some of the propositions from the 4/13 meeting will be discussed. We will be more informed regarding our LSC schedule in 2020 after these meetings. The new SOP have been approved, signed, sent to SCS, and emailed to all Metro teams. Thank you Mike Cody for your diligence. Need to pick a date for Fall Metro Clinic. Fitter/Faster Swim is an option. How much do we charge per swimmer? Do we have enough money in the account to cover the balance?

Joy Lim, Vice Chair No Report



<u>Mike Cody Secretary</u> Current Metro Committee Balance 2501.27 as of March 31st Reimbursement for Metro Champs - \$1000.00

Don Garman Coaches Rep - No Report

Sheri Stoddard Senior Chair - No Report

## Sergio Cervantes - Age Group Chair Report

Congratulations to the Metro Section for the great showing at The Spring JO's at Rose Bowl Aquatic Center. We had 3 teams in the top 15. Armada was 10 th, Cerritos placed 12th and Lakewood was 13 th. Cerritos was Small Team Division 1 st place.

There is a meeting on the April 13th at Splash for Age Group and Senior Coaches on the Committee for 2020 Planning.

Mike McMinn Officials rep-Will discuss meet staffing at meeting

Oliver Pena Diversity and Inclusion Rep - No Report

Mike Shicora Program Chair Sr - No Report

Federico Rickett Program Chair Jr - No Report

Mark Johnson Metro Open Water Rep - tentative date for Junior Olympic Open Water event June 1st at Castaic Lake.

Ceallach Gibbons - Safe Sport Rep - No Report

Joan Choi - Athlete Rep - No Report

Colin Geer - Open Water Athlete Rep - No Report